
From: Jim Williams <jim.williams@thegeminicompanies.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 8:27 AM 
To: GeminiNE-DealerServices <Dealerservices@Geminifund.com> 
Subject: Athena Value Fund name change - 3/12/19  
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please note that with the upcoming filing of a new prospectus the Athena Value Fund will change names 
to the Athena Behavioral Tactical Fund.  The name change will be effective market open March 12, 
2019. 
  
Athena Value Fund Class A (66538B412, ATVAX) will become Athena Behavioral Tactical Fund Class A. 
Athena Value Fund Class C (66538B396, ATVCX) will become Athena Behavioral Tactical Fund Class C. 
Athena Value Fund Class I (66538B388, ATVIX) will become Athena Behavioral Tactical Fund Class I. 
 
This is a name change only.  No F55 records will be sent for this event. 
 
Fund Contact information: 
 
Fund Toll-Free:  1-888-868-9501 
Gemini Dealer Services: 402-493-4603 option 2; dealerservices@geminifund.com 
NSCC Trading Issues:      Chris Yunker 402-896-7243; Chris.Yunker@thegeminicompanies.com 
                                                Jim Williams 402-896-7409; Jim.Williams@thegeminicompanies.com 
 
Thank you, 
 
Dealer Services 
O: 402.493.4603, opt 2  |  F: 402.963.9094 
E:  DealerServices@geminifund.com  
W: www.thegeminicompanies.com 

 
 
2018 Alt Credit Intelligence US Services Awards - Best Administrator - Small & Start-Up Funds  
2018 CTA Intelligence US Services Awards - Best Administrator - Innovation  
2018 Hedgeweek USA Awards - Best Liquid Alternative - “40 Act” Fund Administrator 
2018 Fund Intelligence US Mutual Fund Services and Technology Awards - Best Accounting & Audit Services  
Global Custodian Industry Leaders Award 2018 – Relationship Management & Client Service 
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